
COLUMBUS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
880 East 11th Avenue 
 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43211 
 
DATE: January 25, 2023 
 
RFP# 2023-001 Hyland OnBase Document Management Services  
 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
The specifications are hereby amended and supplemented by this addendum, which will form a part 
of the contract documents and should be considered in preparation of bid. 
 
ADDENDUM # 1 
 

1.  Is the starting time 11:30am Eastern Time zone? 
a. Eastern Time Zone 

2.  Do we have to register to attend the pre-bid? 
a. No 
b. You must be an approved register vendor before award.  

3. Is the meeting Zoom only OR in person and Zoom?  (We prefer to be in person if that is 
an option, so asking). 

a. Only virtual option 
4. Do you currently have a vendor providing these services? If so, who is it? 

a. Yes 
b. Northwoods  

5. Does the services have to be provided from resources in the US? 
a. Yes  

 
 


